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must provide their own transportation
and lunch. The RAC will resume its
meeting at 8 a.m. on October 27 in the
Holiday Inn Express meeting room.
Time for public comment is reserved
from 9:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. on October
27.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
BLM Hollister Field Office Manager
Rick Cooper, (831) 630-5010; or BLM
Central California Public Affairs Officer
David Christy, (916) 985—4474.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
twelve-member Central California RAC
advises the Secretary of the Interior,
through the BLM, on a variety of public
land issues associated with public land
management in Central California. At
this meeting, agenda items include
discussion of issues at Fort Ord and at
the Clear Creek Management Area. The
RAC will also hear status reports from
BLM managers for the Folsom, Hollister,
Bakersfield and Bishop field offices. The
meeting is open to the public. The
public may present written comments to
the RAC, and time will be allocated for
hearing public comments. Depending on
the number of persons wishing to
comment and the time available, the
time for individual oral comments may
be limited. Individuals who plan to
attend and need special assistance such
as sign language interpretation or other
reasonable accommodations should
contact the BLM as indicated above.
Charge Code: CA 110-1820-XX.

Dated: September 6, 2007.
David Christy,
Public Affairs Officer.
[FR Doc. E7—-18313 Filed 9-17-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 1820-XX-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-538]

In the Matter of Certain Audio
Processing Integrated Circuits and
Products Containing Same; Notice of
Commission Determination To Rescind
a Limited Exclusion Order

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined to rescind
the limited exclusion order issued in the
above-captioned investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Clint A. Gerdine, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E. Street, SW.,

Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2310. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E.
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205—2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on April 18, 2005, based on a complaint
filed on behalf of SigmaTel, Inc.
(“SigmaTel”) of Austin, Texas. 70
Federal Register 20172. The complaint
alleged violations of section 337 (19
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain audio
processing integrated circuits and
products containing same by reason of
infringement of claim 10 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,137,279 (“‘the ’279 patent”’) and
claim 13 of U.S. Patent No. 6,633,187
(“the 187 patent”). The complaint
named a single respondent, Actions
Semiconductor Co., Ltd. of Guangdong,
China (“Actions”). The complaint
further alleged that an industry in the
United States exists, as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

On July 8, 2005, the Commission
determined not to review an initial
determination (“ID”) granting
SigmaTel’s motion to amend the
complaint and notice of investigation to
add allegations of infringement of the
previously asserted patents and to add
an allegation of a violation of section
337 by reason of infringement of claims
1, 6,9, and 13 of U.S. Patent No.
6,366,522 (“‘the ’522 patent”). On
October 31, 2005, the Commission
determined not to review an ID granting
complainant’s motion to terminate the
investigation as to the ’279 patent.

On March 2006, the presiding
administrative law judge (““ALJ”) issued
his final ID and recommended
determination on remedy and bonding.
The ALJ found a violation of section 337
by reason of infringement of claim 13 of
the *187 patent by Actions’ accused
product families 207X, 208X, and 209X,
and of claims 1, 6, 9, and 13 of the 522

patent by Actions’ accused product
families 208X and 209X.

On May 5, 2006, the Commission
determined to review the ID and
requested submissions regarding the
issues under review as well as remedy,
the public interest and bonding. On
September 15, 2006, the Commission
determined that there is a violation of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, and issued a limited
exclusion order prohibiting the
importation of Actions’ infringing
products.

On August 20, 2007, complainant
SigmaTel and respondent Actions filed
a joint petition to rescind the remedial
order under Commission Rule
210.76(a)(1) on the basis of a settlement
agreement between the parties. The
parties asserted that their settlement
agreement constituted ‘“‘changed
conditions of fact or law” sufficient to
justify rescission of the order under
Commission Rule 210.76(a)(1), 19 CFR
210.76(a)(1). The Commission
investigative attorney filed a response in
support of the petition on August 29,
2007.

Having reviewed the parties’
submissions, the Commission has
determined that the settlement
agreement satisfies the requirement of
Commission Rule 210.76(a)(1), 19 CFR
210.76(a)(1), that there be changed
conditions of fact or law. The
Commission therefore has issued an
order rescinding the limited exclusion
order previously issued in this
investigation.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) and section
210.76(a)(1) of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.76(a)(1)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: September 11, 2007.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E7-18206 Filed 9—17-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[OMB Number 1124-0006]

National Security Division; Agency
Information Collection Activities:
Proposed Collection; Comments
Requested

ACTION: 60-Day Notice of Information
Collection Under Review: Exhibit A to
Registration Statement (Foreign Agents).

The Department of Justice (DOJ),
National Security Division (NSD), will
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be submitting the following information
collection request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.
The proposed information collection is
published to obtain comments from the
public and affected agencies. Comments
are encouraged and will be accepted for
“sixty days” until November 19, 2007.
This process is conducted in accordance
with 5 CFR 1320.10.

If you have comments especially on
the estimated public burden or
associated response time, suggestions,
or need a copy of the proposed
information collection instrument with
instructions or additional information,
please write to U. S. Department of
Justice, 10th & Constitution Avenue,
NW., National Security Division,
Counterespionage Section/Registration
Unit, Bond Building—Room 9300,
Washington, DC 20530. If you need a
copy of the collection instrument with
instructions, or have additional
information, please contact the
Registration Unit at 202-514-1216.

Written comments and suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information are encouraged. Your
comments should address one or more
of the following four points:

—Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

—Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

—Minimize the burden of the collection
of information on those who are to
respond, including through the use of
appropriate automated, electronic,
mechanical, or other technological
collection techniques or other forms
of information technology, e.g.,
permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of this information
collection:

(1) Type of Information Collection:
Extension of currently approved
information collection.

(2) Title of the Form/Collection:
Exhibit A to Registration Statement
(Foreign Agents).

(3) The agency form number, if any,
and the applicable component of the
Department of Justice sponsoring the

collection: Form Number: NSD-3.
National Security Division, U.S.
Department of Justice.

(4) Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract: Primary: Business or other for-
profit, not-for-profit institutions, and
individuals or households. The form is
used to register foreign agents as
required by the Foreign Agents
Registration Act of 1938, as amended,
22 U.S.C. 611, et seq., must set forth the
information required to be disclosed
concerning each foreign principal, and
must be utilized within 10 days of date
contract is made or when initial activity
occurs, whichever is first.

(5) An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average response: The
total estimated number of responses is
164 at approximately .49 hours (29
minutes) per response.

(6) An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: There are an estimated 80
annual total burden hours associated
with this information collection.

If additional information is required
contact: Lynn Bryant, Department
Clearance Officer, Policy and Planning
Staff, Justice Management Division,
Department of Justice, Patrick Henry
Building, Suite 1600, 601 D Street, NW.,
Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: September 12, 2007.

Lynn Bryant,

Department Clearance Officer, Department of
Justice.

[FR Doc. E7—18322 Filed 9-17-07; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-PF-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Petitions for Modification

AGENCY: Mine Safety and Health
Administration, Labor.

ACTION: Notice of petitions for
modification of existing mandatory
safety standards.

SUMMARY: Section 101(c) of the Federal
Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977 and
30 CFR Part 44 govern the application,
processing, and disposition of petitions
for modification. This notice is a
summary of petitions for modification
filed by the parties listed below to
modify the application of existing
mandatory safety standards published
in Title 30 of the Code of Federal
Regulations.

DATES: Comments on the petitions must
be received by the Office of Standards,

Regulations, and Variances on or before
October 18, 2007.

ADDRESSES: You may submit your
comments, identified by “docket
number” on the subject line, by any of
the following methods:

1. E-Mail: Standards-
Petitions@dol.gov.

2. Telefax: 1-202—-693-9441.

3. Hand-Delivery or Regular Mail:
Submit comments to the Mine Safety
and Health Administration (MSHA),
Office of Standards, Regulations, and
Variances, 1100 Wilson Boulevard,
Room 2349, Arlington, VA 22209,
Attention: Patricia W. Silvey, Director,
Office of Standards, Regulations, and
Variances.

We will consider only comments
postmarked by the U.S. Postal Service or
proof of delivery from another delivery
service such as UPS or Federal Express
on or before the deadline for comments.
Individuals who submit comments by
hand-delivery are required to check in
at the receptionist desk on the 21st
floor.

Individuals may inspect copies of the
petitions and comments during normal
business hours at the address listed
above.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Edward Sexauer, Chief, Regulatory
Development Division at 202—-693-9444
(Voice), sexauer.edward@dol.gov (E-
mail), or 202—693-9441 (Telefax), or
contact Barbara Barron at 202—693—-9447
(Voice), barron.barbara@dol.gov (E-
mail), or 202—693-9441 (Telefax).
[These are not toll-free numbers].
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Background

Section 101(c) of the Federal Mine
Safety and Health Act of 1977 (Mine
Act) allows the mine operator or
representative of miners to file a
petition to modify the application of any
mandatory safety standard to a coal or
other mine if the Secretary determines
that: (1) An alternative method of
achieving the result of such standard
exists which will at all times guarantee
no less than the same measure of
protection afforded the miners of such
mine by such standard; or (2) that the
application of such standard to such
mine will result in a diminution of
safety to the miners in such mine. In
addition, the regulations at 30 CFR
44.10 and 44.11 establish the
requirements and procedures for filing
petitions for modifications.

II. Petitions for Modification

Docket Number: M—2007-049—C.

Petitioner: Armstrong Coal Company,
Inc., 407 Brown Road, Madisonville,
Kentucky 42431.
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